Cameron Park Community Services District
2502 Country Club Drive
Cameron Park, CA 95682

Parks & Recreation Committee
Monday, July 11, 2022
6:30 p.m.

Cameron Park Community Center — Social Room

2502 Country Club Drive
Cameron Park, CA 95682

HYBRID TELECONFERENCE TEAMS MEETING LINK
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-
join/19%3ameeting OTYYOGEAMWOQtMDk1YSOONTVhLWE4YTMtNTQ30DA3M2M3M|jMz%40thread.v2/
0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%227546519e-2cd5-4e2c-bed5-
ac3d46eec8ff%22%2c¢%220id%22%3a%22b510e640-8ba3-421f-a075-694cad7ace01%22%7d

(Teleconference/Electronic Meeting Protocols are attached)

Agenda

Members: Chair, Director Monique Scobey (MS), Vice-Chair, Ellie Wooten (EW)
Alternate: Director Sidney Bazett (SB)

Staff: General Manager André Pichly, Parks & Facilities Superintendent Mike Grassle,
Recreation Supervisor Kimberly Vickers

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

Public testimony will be received on each agenda item as it is called. Principal party on each side of an
issue is allocated 10 minutes to speak, individual comments are limited to 3 minutes except with the
consent of the Committee; individuals shall be allowed to speak on an item only once. Members of the
audience are asked to volunteer their name before addressing the Committee. The Committee reserves
the right to waive said rules by a majority vote.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

APPROVAL OF CONFORMED AGENDAS
1. Conformed Agenda — Parks & Recreation Committee Meeting —June 6, 2022

Page 1 of 2


https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_OTYyOGE4MWQtMDk1YS00NTVhLWE4YTMtNTQ3ODA3M2M3MjMz%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%227546519e-2cd5-4e2c-bed5-ac3d46eec8ff%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22b510e640-8ba3-421f-a075-694cad7ace01%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_OTYyOGE4MWQtMDk1YS00NTVhLWE4YTMtNTQ3ODA3M2M3MjMz%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%227546519e-2cd5-4e2c-bed5-ac3d46eec8ff%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22b510e640-8ba3-421f-a075-694cad7ace01%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_OTYyOGE4MWQtMDk1YS00NTVhLWE4YTMtNTQ3ODA3M2M3MjMz%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%227546519e-2cd5-4e2c-bed5-ac3d46eec8ff%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22b510e640-8ba3-421f-a075-694cad7ace01%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_OTYyOGE4MWQtMDk1YS00NTVhLWE4YTMtNTQ3ODA3M2M3MjMz%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%227546519e-2cd5-4e2c-bed5-ac3d46eec8ff%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22b510e640-8ba3-421f-a075-694cad7ace01%22%7d

OPEN FORUM

Members of the public may speak on any item not on the agenda that falls within the responsibilities of
the Committee.

DEPARTMENT MATTERS

2. Park Entry Sign Program update (M. Grassle) Information only / Not an Action Item
3. Staff Oral & Written Updates
a. Recreation Report (K. Vickers) Information only / Not an Action Item
b. Parks & Facilities Report (M. Grassle) Information only / Not an Action Item
4. Items for August & Future Committee Agendas
a. Ordinance 2001-01, Section 5 — Conduct in Parks: staff review and return to PRC for review
and discussion (Scobey)
b. Memorial Bench Discussion (Scobey)
c. Eastwood Park Improvements (Scobey)
d. Website usage and registration software (Scobey)

5. Items to take to the Board of Directors

MATTERS TO AND FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS

ADJOURNMENT

Parks & Recreation Committee July 11, 2022 Page 2 of 2
Agenda



A special place,

Cameron Park Community Services District il

2502 Country Club Drive
Cameron Park, CA 95682 ’,}
SONA

Parks & Recreation Committee
Monday, June 6, 2022
6:30 p.m.

Cameron Park Community Center — Social Room

2502 Country Club Drive
Cameron Park, CA 95682

Conformed Agenda

Members: Chair, Director Monique Scobey (MS), Vice-Chair, Ellie Wooten (EW)
Alternate: Director Sidney Bazett (SB)

Staff: General Manager André Pichly, Parks & Facilities Superintendent Mike Grassle,
Recreation Supervisor Kimberly Vickers

CALL TO ORDER: 6:35 PM

ROLL CALL: Present: Director Scobey, Director Bazett (alternate); absent: Director Wooten

Public testimony will be received on each agenda item as it is called. Principal party on each side of an
issue is allocated 10 minutes to speak, individual comments are limited to 3 minutes except with the
consent of the Committee; individuals shall be allowed to speak on an item only once. Members of the
audience are asked to volunteer their name before addressing the Committee. The Committee reserves
the right to waive said rules by a majority vote.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Motion to approve the Agenda by Bazett; 2" by Scobey. Approved.

APPROVAL OF CONFORMED AGENDAS: Motion to approve Conformed Agendas by Bazett; 2" by
Scobey. Approved.

1. Conformed Agenda — Parks & Recreation Committee Meeting — May 2, 2022
2. Conformed Agenda — Parks & Recreation Special Committee Meeting — May 4, 2022

OPEN FORUM

Page 1 of 2



Members of the public may speak on any item not on the agenda that falls within the responsibilities of
the Committee.

DEPARTMENT MATTERS
3. Proposed amendment to amended Ordinance No. 2001-01, Section 5 — Conduct in Parks:
consider and endorse (A. Pichly, M. Grassle) - regarding the use of public parks for commercial
use without the consent or approval of the CSD.

Committee asked that the entire ordinance be reviewed by staff, brought up to modern

standards, and brought back to a future Parks and Recreation Committee meeting for review

and discussion.
4. Cameron Park Lake Water Quality Report from Solitude Lake Management (M. Grassle)

Scobey: feels it’s important to come back with a plan for aeration, including pros/cons and cost

lists.
5. Staff Oral & Written Updates
a. Recreation Report (K. Vickers)
b. Parks & Facilities Report (M. Grassle)
6. Items for July & Future Committee Agendas

a. Park entry sign program update (Scobey)

b. Memorial Bench Discussion (Scobey)

¢. Eastwood Park Improvements (Scobey)

d. Website usage and registration software (Scobey)

7. Items to take to the Board of Directors: None

MATTERS TO AND FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS

ADJOURNMENT: 8:05 PM

Conformed Agenda Prepared by: Conformed Agenda Approved by:

André Pichly Director Monique Scobey, Chair

General Manager Parks and Recreation Committee

Parks & Recreation Committee June 6, 2022 Page 2 of 2

Conformed Agenda



Cameron Park
Community Services District

Agenda Transmittal

DATE: July 11, 2022
FrROM: Michael Grassle, Parks and Facilities Superintendent
AGENDA ITEM #8: PARK SIGN PROGRAM

RECOMMENDED ACTION: RECEIVE AND FILE

Introduction

The Parks and Recreation Committee first discussed implementing a park sign program
back in March of 2019. The committee was presented several examples of park signs from
different parks and recreation districts. Attachment 1A is the style of park entry sign they
felt would fit best in Cameron Park. The committee spoke to Cameron Park Rotary and
the Community Foundation to see if there was any interest in helping to fund new entry
way signs. To my knowledge both Rotary and the Foundation were not interested in the

idea of helping fund new park entry signs.

Discussion
The committee will need to discuss funding, design, and installation location for new
park entry signs. The district plans to inventory all district signage to make sure

ordinances, rules and regulations are stated clearly at each park location.

Attachment:
1A- Example of park entry signs
2A- Cost estimate from Western Signs (September 2018)

Page 1 of 2



)  SARATOGA
N2’ QUARRY PARK

22000 CONGRESS SPRINGS ROAD

' Page 2 of
Park Sign Program report ge2ol2 July 11, 2022
uly 11,



Attachment 2.A

/. WESTERN rscosrasers

530) 622-1420

SIGN COMPANY (530) 6221420

SINCE 1959 (916) 933-3765

6221 ENTERPRISE DRIVE DIAMOND SPRINGS, CA 95619 SACRAMENTO
PROPOSAL & CONTRACT FAX (530) 622-9367

DATE  July 6, 2022
SALESPERSON Todd Johnston toddj@westernsign.com

TO Mike Grassle JOB NAME  Park entry signage
Cameron Park CSD
2502 Country Club Drive
Cameron Park, CA 95682

SHIPPING SHIPPING DELIVERY PAYMENT
METHOD TERMS DATE TERMS DUE DATE
N/A Due on receipt
ITEM # DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE QTY LINE TOTAL
Manufacture 4' tall x 6' wide x 1/8" thick single sided aluminum entry sign panel. Panel
painted both sides with 3-M vinyl graphics and clear coat finish. 1" x 1" x 1/8" aluminum
stiffeners on back side of sign panel. Panel mounted between two redwood 4 x 6 stepped
posts with angled tops. Each post consists of two pieces of redwood to match sample
photo provided by customer. Overall height of sign 7' tall from grade with 36" into ground
1 (10' posts). $2,965.00 1 $ 2,965.00
2 Design and artwork. $150.00 1 $ 150.00
3 Installation into dirt softscape. $650.00 1 $ 650.00
4 Removal and disposal of existing wooden signage. $150.00 1 $ 150.00
$ -
* Tax not included. $ -
$ -
$ -
Rasmussen Park, Christa McAuliffe Park, Hacienda Park and Cameron Park Lake. $ =
$ -
$ -
PAYMENT TO BE MADE AS FOLLOWS: 1/2 down, balance upon completion SUBTOTAL $ 3,915.00
* PERMITS TO BE BILLED AT COST PLUS STAFF TIME * SALES TAX
UNDERGROUND HAZARD OR OBSTACLE
WILL BE BILLED EXTRA AT T&M * TOTAL $ 3,915.00

One year parts and labor warranty. All signs and components to be listed with and will bare the mark of Underwriters Laboratories (if applicable). Service wires of suitable capacity shall be brought within
five (5) unobstructed feet of display (if applicable). Any alteration deviation from the above specifications involving extra cost or material or labor will only be executed upon written order for same, and will
become an extra charge over the sum mentioned in this contract. All agreements must be made in writing. All signage to remain the property of Western Sign Co. until final payment. Payment is due
upon receipt of invoice. Finance charges of 2% will be attached after 30 days, on a monthly basis, on all unpaid balances.

NOTICE TO PROPERTY OWNER If bills are not paid in full for the labor, services, equipment, or materials furnished or to be furnished, a mechanic's lien leading to the loss, through court
foreclosure proceedings, of all or part of your property being so improved may be placed against the property even though you have paid your contractor in full. You may wish to protect
yourself against this consequence by (1) requiring your contractor to furnish a signed release by the person or firm giving you this notice before making payment to your contractor, or (2)
any other method or device that is appropriate under the circumstances. Other than residential homeowners of dwellings containing fewer than five units, private project owners must notify
the original contractor and any lien claimant who has provided the owner with a preliminary 20-day lien notice in accordance with Section 3097 of the Civil Code that a notice of completion or
notice of cessation has been recorded within 10 days of its recordation. Notice shall be by registered mail, certified mail, or first-class mail, evidenced by a certificate of mailing. Failure to
notify will extend the deadlines to record a lien.

This contract is accepted at Western Sign Company principle place of business namely Diamond Springs, CA., within the venue of El Dorado County.

Acceptance of proposal - The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and hereby accepted. You are authorized to do the
work as specified. Payment will be made as outlined above.

NOTE: This proposal may be withdrawn if not accepted within 10 days of date posted above.

Date of acceptance Signature




Cameron Park
Community Services District

Agenda Transmittal

DATE: July 11, 2022
FroMm: Kimberly Vickers, Recreation Supervisor
AGENDA ITEM #3A: RECREATION REPORT

RECOMMENDED ACTION: RECEIVE AND FILE

Summer is halfway over for programs here at the CSD. Summer spectacular was an
amazing event, and a huge success! We are still collecting data, and waiting for final
checks and invoices, so a full report will be included in August’s report. A few fun facts:

we received $4,750 in community business sponsorships, 3,171 wristbands sold, and great

feedback from participants and vendors alike!

We started a TikTok social media account, and our first video is an introduction to the
CSD, the front office staff, and our facilities. It is being viewed and shared, so success!
We will be adding meet the staff videos and program highlight videos as well. Check us
out by searching @cameronparkcsd on TikTok. We also utilize Instagram and Facebook

for social media.
Page 1 of 4



We had such fun at camp making Kinetic sand and having a color war! Camp sessions

remain full, and participants are excited for the new theme each week!

Recreation swim continues 7 days a week. While we see less participants when we

experience cooler weather or holidays, the slide is always a fan favorite!

— ol e S

21N

IL]
e

| "'1.," y i
/' - " m
- : |
I l“‘ ] ‘
INE | &

Recreation Programming:

Below is a quick summary on everything that has been happening;:

e Cameron Park Lake Events & Kiosk Operations
o Kiosk remains open daily

o Camp CP
o Summer camp is completing week four of camp
* Camp sessions remain full
* Had Lego camp special guest this week
Recreation Report July 11, 2022 Page 2 of 4



e Aquatics:
o We continue to have lap swim, deep water exercise, AquaBody strong,
recreation swim and both swim teams at the pool

o Swim lesson sessions continue to fill to capacity

o We continue to offer private lessons

e Sports:
o Wehad a successful basketball camp at the end of June run by Clark Woods

o Sky Hawks has run their sports programs this year
o Prospector Soccer has begun their field use

o Ponderosa Little league will begin their field use this month as well

o Community Center Programs
o Senior Social Hour continues with participants on Tuesday and Thursday
o Modified Zumba continues
o Gold Nugget Quilters continue to meet on Wednesdays
o Congregate meals returned to in-person five days a week, with minimal

participation for seated lunch

@)

Cooking with Kids class had another successful session
o Ballet classes returned to the CSD and is doing well

e Upcoming

o Dive-in Movie- July 16" (CSD Pool)
Movie in the Park- July 2274 (Christa)
Kid’s Boxcar Movie- August 4" (CSD)
CP Family Fest- August 12 (Rasmussen)
Elvis Concert- August 25% (CSD)

o O O O

Communications:

o Continue monthly e-newsletter
o Active engagement on Facebook, Instagram, and Nextdoor, and TikTok
* Instagram Insights (last 30 days)
e Accounts engaged- 67% increase

e Followers- increased by 1.8%

Recreation Report July 11, 2022 Page 3 of 4



= Facebook
e Post engagement- increased 67%
e Followers- Gained 56 this month
o Updating district website-
*= Page views: 70,719 (increased 22,331)
= 2,679 subscribers to website (increase of 39 subscribers)
= 2,370 subscribers to E-newsletter (increase of 23 subscribers)

Recreation Report July 11, 2022 Page 4 of 4



NY A special place
7 to live.

Cameron Park x 2
Community Services District lCAMERO PAR
Agenda Transmittal
DATE: June 11, 2022
FrOM: Michael Grassle, Parks and Facilities Superintendent
AGENDA ITEM #4B: PARKS & FACILITIES REPORT

RECOMMENDED ACTION: RECEIVE AND FILE

General Information

e The district has spent a lot of time repairing landscape maintenance equipment.
Between various contractors and in-house skilled staff, we have everything up

and running now.

e The Parks and Facilities department’s focus this past month was Summer
Spectacular. This event takes a lot of planning and execution from Parks

Maintenance to be successful.

e Staff, along with El Dorado Weed Control, have started to chemically treat

poison oak and other unwanted woody vegetation on district property.
Cameron Park Lake

e The district is planning to spray the vegetation at the lake on Wednesday July 13,
2022. This is the district’s annual lake herbicide application.

e Staff flail mowed the fairways along the disc golf course. Staff also spread thirty
yards of wood chips around the basket of hole one. This was in preparation to

the Summer Spectacular.

® MR. Security repaired the DVR that operates the security camaras. The old DVR

was only showing live-feeds for four of the nine camaras.

e The district signed a contract with Solution Lake Management to evaluate the

quality of the lake water twice per year. Also included in the contract will be a

Page 1 of 2



water evaluation this fall, looking for bacteria in the water that could be causing

swimmer’s itch.
Parks and LLADs

e Santillian Landscaping was out to prune the hedges along Meder Rd. on Tuesday
July 5%.

e Staffinstalled three different battery powered irrigation timers at Rasmussen Park.
A long stretch of irrigation wire has lost connection to the Wi-Fi controller. Staff
will need to trench in new irrigation wire this winter to get the affected valves back

on the Wi-Fi controller.

® Heartwood Tree Company removed two dead cedar trees at Bar ] B LLAD. They also
grinded down all of the above ground tree stumps at Paul J. Ryan Park.

Community Center

® The pump that feeds chlorine into the swimming pool has been replaced. The old
pump quit working. The district is having National Aquatics rebuild two newer
chemical pumps which will be used as back-up chemical pumps moving
forward. The two older pumps are being repurposed from the swimming

Lagoon.

e Staff will be capping off all unnecessary sprinkler heads around campus. This is

one of several water saving measures the district is implementing.

e The bracket that supports the track on the partition system in the Assembly Hall
are wearing out. The partition no longer closes properly. The original
manufacture is no longer making parts for the unit installed at the Community

Center. Staff are investigating other alternatives to repairs.
Cal Fire / Growlersburg

e Growlersberg spent three crew days assisting the district in preparing and
cleaning after the Summer Spectacular. They are a huge help in making this

event a success.

e Growlersberg spent one crew day cleaning all the vegetation inside the Lagoon

area at Cameron Park Lake.

Parks & Facilities Report July 11, 2022 Page 2 of 2



	0. 7.11.22 Parks & Rec Agenda
	1. 6.6.22 Parks & Rec Conformed Agenda
	2. Parks sign program report 2022
	Cameron Park
	Community Services District
	Agenda Transmittal

	2.a Copy of cameron park csd park entry sign proposal
	3.a Recreation Report July
	Cameron Park
	Community Services District
	Agenda Transmittal

	3.b Parks Maintenance report July 2022
	Cameron Park
	Community Services District
	Agenda Transmittal


